WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
January 19, 2016

TO:
FROM:

Ben Sharp, Heath Barkdull, and Ryan Krueger
Ryan Krueger

SUBJECT: Status report for week Jan. 19, 2016

RED FLAGS:

e Lack of in-depth team experience with XCode and Swift Development

¢ Need to catch up and familiarize ourselves with the previous group as
no one from the previous semester is taking the course this semester.

ISSUES:

10S app development has not been started.

Android app has a few bugs with regards to bidding.
Adding items is a confusing process.

Web admin side needs help.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

1/14/2016

e Created a method for group communication and collaboration

e Divided up workload (iOS: Ben & Ryan; Android: Heath; Web: Ryan)

e Read the final report from the previous group and became acquainted
with their organization.

1/18/2016

e Met with Harrison from the previous group to discuss their final report
and project status in depth.

e ldentified areas needing to be worked on and started prioritizing.

ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK:

e Contact client and give update about the new team (Ryan)

e Download and start learning X Code (Ben and Ryan)

e Start looking through the Android app code and work on bug
fixing. (Heath)
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